

John Meier

1066 Kettering Dr North Salt Lake, UT 84054

jmeier088@gmail.com / 253-677-8984

www.johnmeierfilm.com

Summary of Qualifications

I Produced, and was an AD on a feature documentary called Llama Nation. It was a fairly small crew, so I did a lot of work in a lot of departments. a lot of my time worked with planning, organizing, and running shoots. I have also been a PA on a number of Local Reality Shows.

SKILLS

- Fluent Editing Platforms, (FCP7, FCPX, Adobe Premiere, Speed Grade and others)
- Audio recording (mic set up, recording, basic editing)
- Use of different cameras, (Canon DSLR, Canon Cinema, RED, Sony)
- Directing and coordinating groups and people
- Basic Gaffing

Work History

Llama Nation The Documentary

Assistant Director

September 2013 - Current

- Plan, produce, shoot and organize filming
- Work with team to develop story and production
- Helped raise over \$50,000 for production

SkyWest Airlines

Media Developer

March 2014 - June 2015

- Design posters, backgrounds, and visual media for internal use to match brand
- Produce training videos for different departments
- Photograph events and edit them for use in marketing
- Create advertisements for regional airports

ZAGG

Internet Marketing Video Producer

July 2013 - March 2014

- Produced product demo videos and instructional videos
- Produced promotional online ads, managing and directing budgets
- Collaborated with internet marketing team to create videos that helped propel the ZAGG brand online
- Reviewed analytics from Youtube and developed strategies to increase presence
-

Freelance

Saturday Warrior (Feature Film) - Gaffer

What History Forgot (American Heroes Channel) - Production Assistant

Netflix (Website) - Gaffer

Dancing with the Stars (ABC) - Production Assistant

Ghost Adventures (Travel Channel)- Production Assistant

Unwrapped 2.0 (Food Network)- Production Assistant

Education

Brigham Young University Idaho

B.A. in Communication, Minor in Graphic Design & Business Marketing

2012

Freelance/Recognition

- **Raised over \$50,000 in funding to produce Llama Nation**
- GEM Award Eastern Idaho Advertising Federation: under \$1,000 Budget
- Nominated for a Student Emmy
- **Best Director, Best Film** Boise Idaho Film Festival
- Music Videos for bands generating over 100,000 views on YouTube
- Video for a Roxy Girl that made **top five nominated videos out of 3,000**
- Volunteered with American Cancer Society, **raising over \$12,000 fundraising**
- **Best Picture, Best Cinematography** BYU-I Film festival
- Eagle Scout

References

Chad Thomas

Manager

Production Manger: Kayani

1070 Riverwalk Dr Suite 350 Idaho Falls, Idaho

Phone: 208-419-6825

cthomas@kyanicorp.com

Tanner Shinnick

Co-Worker

Producer: Zagg

4868 South 3600 West

SLC Utah 84117

Cell: (706) 618-1091

tannershinnick@gmail.com

Tucker Debevec

Co-worker

Producer: bodybuilding.com

223 W. Margette Way

Idaho Falls, ID 83440

Cell: (228) 627-3893

Htdebevec@gmail.com